

Precious Rukevwe Oghenerohro

Delta Asaba, Nigeria | Designbytrivite@gmail.com | www.Precious.com

About me

I'm a Product designer with a drive for creating exceptional user experiences through my designs. My passion for product design is fueled by the belief that every detail matters, and every interaction should be a delightful one. I am dedicated to delivering innovative solutions that not only meet user needs, but also drive business success, leaving a long lasting and positive impression.

Education

University of Benin Nigeria

May 2017 - Oct 2021

B.SC Computer Science

Experience

Product Designer @MasterKey Finance

Aug 2023 - Present

- I employed visually appealing elements, including modern design trends, high-quality visuals, and engaging animations to create an aesthetically pleasing interface.
- Worked closely with blockchain developers to design and develop smart contracts that facilitated virtual land ownership and transactions within the Decentraland metaverse.
- Integrated blockchain wallet functionalities into our web3 application.

Product Designer @ Megaboss

July 2023 - Present

- Designed intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces for web and mobile applications, following best practices and industry standards.
- Worked at an independent level, while also serving as an effective collaborator.
- Created design specifications and other documentation to facilitate efficient implementation and maintenance of design assets.

Product Designer @Zuri

May 2022 - Mar 2023

- Conducted user research to identify users needs, pain points, and behavior's.
- Designed intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces for web and mobile applications, following best practices and industry standards.
- Translated complex ideas into simple and engaging user experiences, ensuring a seamless interaction between users and digital products.

Product Designer @ Nomprix

Jun 2020 - July 2021

- Identified and troubleshoot UX problems (e.g. responsiveness).
 - Built a page navigation buttons and search fields.
 - Developed UI designs and prototypes that clearly illustrate how sites function should look like.
-

Skills

Figma UX/UI Design Prototyping Web design Webflow Premier pro

Usability testing Communication Photoshop Collaboration

Interest

Photography No Code Tools Music Motion Graphics Tech talk

Long Tennis Ball Reading Volleyball

Social links

[LinkedIn](#)



[Twitter](#)



[Behance](#)



Referee

Available on request.